
From: Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>
Sent: 7/19/2021 9:38:25 PM
To: Kristi Hale
Cc: Elizabeth Schmidt;Leigh Ann Fulford;Brian Potts
Subject: Re: OIC Book Discussion Survey Link
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CAUTION: This  emai l  originated from outs ide of the organization. Do not cl ick l inks  or open attachments  unless  you recognize the sender and know the content is  safe.

Kristi,

Fixed it. You have more email campaigns in Wix. Enjoy!

v/r

Joshua Green

On Mon, Jul 19, 2021 at 5:34 PM Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> wrote:

Leigh Ann and Josh,
 
We’ve reached our maximum e-mail campaigns for this month via Wix, so I am unable to send out the survey link
this way.
Josh –is there a workaround for this? Could I send it via that Google account that is affiliated with the OIC?
 
Kristi
 

From: Elizabeth Schmidt 
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 12:59 PM
To: Leigh Ann Fulford <ladfulford@gmail.com>; Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>
Cc: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Brian Potts <potts@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: OIC Book Discussion Survey Link

 

Hi Leigh Ann and Josh, 

 

Here's the link to the new survey for the 7/15 book discussion. One of you can send this out to all attendees.

 

SURVEY - OIC Book Discussion 7/15

 

Let me know if you have any questions.

 

Thanks!

Elizabeth

 

 

 

 

Elizabeth Schmidt Adult Services Coordinator

Wright Memorial Public Library
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Email Header: 
MIME-Version:  1.0
Date:  Mon, 19 Jul 2021 21:38:25 -0400
Message-ID:  <CAEuM1yV2gne2fnM+k-W87gWVs4_OgLPMTdiJkr=jK_30HknecA@mail.gmail.com>
Content-Type: multipart/related;
  boundary="------------090206030808010107050708"
X-Priority: Normal
Received:  from MWHPR22MB0768.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:300:13b::10) by MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com with HTTPS;
  Tue, 20 Jul 2021 01:38:40 +0000
Received:  from BN6PR1701CA0010.namprd17.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:405:15::20) by MWHPR22MB0768.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:300:13b::10) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4331.29;
  Tue, 20 Jul 2021 01:38:38 +0000
Received:  from BN8NAM11FT029.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com (2603:10b6:405:15:cafe::9) by BN6PR1701CA0010.outlook.office365.com (2603:10b6:405:15::20) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4331.21 via Frontend Transport;
  Tue, 20 Jul 2021 01:38:37 +0000
Received:  from mail-io1-f52.google.com (209.85.166.52) by BN8NAM11FT029.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.177.68) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4331.21 via Frontend Transport;
  Tue, 20 Jul 2021 01:38:37 +0000
Received:  by mail-io1-f52.google.com with SMTP id p186so22255427iod.13        for <hale@wrightlibrary.org>;
  Mon, 19 Jul 2021 18:38:37 -0700 (PDT)
Authentication-Results:  spf=none (sender IP is 209.85.166.52) smtp.mailfrom=the-green-family.org;
  wrightlibrary.org;
  dkim="pass (signature was verified) header.d=the-green-family-org.20150623.gappssmtp.com";
 wrightlibrary.org;
  dmarc="none action=none header.from=the-green-family.org";
 compauth="pass reason=106"
Received-SPF:  None (protection.outlook.com: the-green-family.org does not designate permitted sender hosts)
DKIM-Signature:  v=1; a="rsa-sha256"; c="relaxed/relaxed";
         d="the-green-family-org.20150623.gappssmtp.com";
  s=20150623;
         h="mime-version:references:in-reply-to:from:date:message-id:subject:to         :cc";
         bh="QjniXns2ta4D6/RxB2X+Y2hUTLzhrJn+wMunAXObVf0=";
         b="vdMeG07WKb5mX73uqtcY1hICovKqAAbH8iJpRcerGU+Q1MsksmnQyDq/79iNzSUkEx         JBKLi80HhivhcDrpWUmqfIeH3hcO7a354ey3A7yynhdgtoQdv4NvkZbDzhrHJ6LNxGsR         sPivyZHd2uICbliy+LRtCI3y/U1UGgLj9s42n+nP/167sj9V+hA6s7dFywEf0KAMeveS         KhAXz1YbsZQCkN9hj548p8T6yFTl/6PADNoF5EACRKQ62DIIN+ugQXvEmC7GwtTZGgX9         7e0sv48HL2A6+R+MotrsoexblRoHCa9XP9zzKaKRxcddiz5zCF+r+s7AjQm7eAKVH4Hh         j7zQ=="
X-Google-DKIM-Signature:  v=1; a="rsa-sha256";
  c="relaxed/relaxed";        d="1e100.net"; s=20161025;
         h="x-gm-message-state:mime-version:references:in-reply-to:from:date         :message-id:subject:to:cc";
         bh="QjniXns2ta4D6/RxB2X+Y2hUTLzhrJn+wMunAXObVf0=";
         b="E0qp3AdZIigIZSAD//PSY6PMlB64V+QQPTV3jcygcxL7VFEZ+vgGUjeyY5j3m84iI/         9N4IXVpeiVbmlM47VFlgG8Bm/jDRtiV7Y2k8c0iuF4rk5IDfJO1VwdcMDszB8z8eWqCp         woryZD/5QA4ndGO4dfi/wOKuCIS9kiQMNsbatjm2B6km6DteQX+L8iCYFvxz63eoD6N1         tT48R7ETfmgHh1pmdw8uWk7Gs+S/0cIuDuo0SBnrZx2BaAZaQ+mCMxKuGz5hojrf6gce         x/dZgrua/3bVIy5oYJv9ArS4QKP4U++aLDEh5hdQZQBR9x5BKP0kTkIRg91vCfwbxXq/         lvog=="
X-Gm-Message-State:  AOAM531OQUqiP7vpPQC9FWyrsvqzVvx8NDGQ0r3FfLWyeROe2TpEenKi CdingZq1fdTnhKwCME6zeD5X5m8jTEB0B1QjsLjA6HHEU7kFYOZT
X-Google-Smtp-Source:  ABdhPJwIwty6779o9Jv0wODyLLBD0CC0+sL9z67byM/3+3pqHbbVtAf1NXBla7kszspf1pu+GK8hsjYoieGkNx6RMYk=
X-Received:  by 2002:a5d:960b:: with SMTP id w11mr21269777iol.138.1626745116756;
  Mon, 19 Jul 2021 18:38:36 -0700 (PDT)
References:  <DM5PR22MB0059FB964D5DBD1283C3788EAA119@DM5PR22MB0059.namprd22.prod.outlook.com> <MN2PR22MB19030EF25D678E117EDB371CC6E19@MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com>
In-Reply-To:  <MN2PR22MB19030EF25D678E117EDB371CC6E19@MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com>
Return-Path:  joshua@the-green-family.org
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTime:  20 Jul 2021 01:38:37.8375 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTimeReason:  OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationInterval:  1:00:00:00.0000000
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationIntervalReason:  OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Network-Message-Id:  e7b1b5de-8738-49c5-da40-08d94b1f1898
X-EOPAttributedMessage:  0
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage:  c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-ca041e0a5e50:0
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-MessageDirectionality:  Incoming
X-MS-PublicTrafficType:  Email
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource:  BN8NAM11FT029.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs:  Anonymous
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id:  e7b1b5de-8738-49c5-da40-08d94b1f1898
X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic:  MWHPR22MB0768:
X-MS-Oob-TLC-OOBClassifiers:  OLM:9508;
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL:  1
X-Microsoft-Antispam:  BCL:0;
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:  CIP:209.85.166.52;
 CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;
 H:mail-io1-f52.google.com;PTR:mail-io1-f52.google.com;CAT:NONE;
 SFS:(1096003)(33964004)(7596003)(7636003)(356005)(6666004)(5660300002)(9686003)(86362001)(4326008)(55446002)(166002)(336012)(42186006)(54906003)(26005)(53546011)(6916009)(83380400001)(8676002)(2160300002)(15940465004);
 DIR:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime:  20 Jul 2021 01:38:37.7876 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id:  e7b1b5de-8738-49c5-da40-08d94b1f1898
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id:  c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-ca041e0a5e50
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource:  BN8NAM11FT029.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs:  Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader:  Internet
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped:  MWHPR22MB0768
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-EndToEndLatency:  00:00:03.0461397
X-MS-Exchange-Processed-By-BccFoldering:  15.20.4331.034
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Mailbox-Delivery:  ucf:0;
 jmr:0;auth:0;dest:I;
 ENG:(20160514016)(750129)(520011016)(944506458)(944626604);
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: 
CC: Elizabeth Schmidt;Leigh Ann Fulford;Brian Potts
To: "Kristi" <Hale>
From: "Joshua D. Green" <joshua@the-green-family.org>
CKX-Bounce-Address: joshua@the-green-family.org
Subject: Re: OIC Book Discussion Survey Link

 






